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MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director
DATE: October 1, 2020

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

Q) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for September 10, 2020

(2 Regulatory Programs Report (Rob Lore)

3) Project (Devan Korn) National Grid
2019-0074 Moriah to Whitehall

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: A rebuild of two segments of the existing 115 kV
transmission line, known as the Ticonderoga-Republic #2 and Ticonderoga-Republic
#3, extending from the Republic Steel Substation in the Town of Moriah to the
Ticonderoga Substation in the Town of Ticonderoga and from the Ticonderoga
Substation to the Whitehall Substation in the Town of Whitehall (Washington County).

A total of 202 existing wooden utility pole structures ranging in height from 39 to 66
feet above grade will be refurbished or replaced with steel utility pole structures
ranging in height from 43 to 74 feet above grade. The project also includes the
installation of one new utility pole structure and two new independent poles adjacent
to existing structures for osprey nesting purposes. All areas of potential construction
activity are located within the existing transmission line right-of-way and existing
access routes to each pole structure will be utilized during construction.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions

(4) Wetland General Permit Amendment (Kathy Regan)

e Public Draft/ For Action: Request Board Authorization to Proceed to Public
Comment

(5) An Overview of APA Shoreline Variance Jurisdiction

e Presentation by Sarah Reynolds
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(6) Old Business

(7 New Business

Committee Members
Daniel Wilt, Chair
Arthur Lussi

John Ernst

Ken Lynch

Lynne Mahoney, DOS




	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

